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April 10, 2023 

Honorable Mary Hannah Leavitt 
Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Avenue 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Humphreys v. Wegner, et al., 1 SHP 2022: Proposed Format of Oral Argument on 
Defendants' Remaining Preliminary Objections 

Dear President Judge Emerita Leavitt: 

We represent Defendant Paul Lorentz in the above-captioned matter and are writing in 

connection with the upcoming oral argument on Defendants' remaining preliminary objections to 
the Amended Complaint, which is scheduled to take place on April 14, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. in the 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center. 

Counsel for the parties have conferred with one another, and in the event that the Court 
does not have a proposed format in mind, the parties respectfully request that the Court first hear 

oral argument on Defendant Protiviti Inc.'s remaining preliminary objections, followed by oral 
argument on Defendant Barry Staldine's remaining preliminary objections, then oral argument 

on Defendant Brian Wegner's remaining preliminary objections, and concluding with oral 
argument on Defendant Lorentz's remaining preliminary objections. Also, cognizant that 

counsel for the Rehabilitator is being tasked with responding to four sets of preliminary 
objections, the parties are amenable to counsel for the Rehabilitator presenting oral argument 

and any rebuttal taking place—before proceeding to the next Defendant's remaining preliminary 
objections. The parties believe that this format will streamline oral argument and assist the Court 

in its disposition of the pending preliminary objections. 

We thank the Court for its consideration of this proposal. 

Very truly yours, 

Casey Alan Coyle 

Cc: All Counsel of Record (via PACFile and email) 
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Babst, Calland, Clements and Zomnir, P.C. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 10th day of April, 2023, a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

letter was served upon the following persons via this Court’s electronic filing system and email, 

as follows: 

Michael J. Broadbent, Esquire 
Dexter R. Hamilton, Esquire 
Eric D. Freed, Esquire 
Matthew J. Siegel, Esquire 
COZEN O’CONNOR 
1650 Market Street, Suite 2800 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
mbroadbent@cozen.com 
dhamilton@cozen.com 
efreed@cozen.com 
msiegel@cozen.com 

Counsel for Plaintiff

James J. Black, III, Esquire 
Jeffrey B. Miceli, Esquire 
Mark W. Drasnin, Esquire 
Nicola F. Serianni, Esquire 
BLACK & GERNGROSS, P.C. 
Suite 1575 
1617 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
jblack@blackgern.com 
jmiceli@blackgern.com 
mdrasnin@blackgern.com 
nserianni@blackgern.com 

Counsel for Defendant Barry Staldine

Leslie Miller Greenspan, Esquire 
TUCKER LAW GROUP 
Ten Penn Center 
1801 Market Street, Suite 2500 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
lgreenspan@tlgattorneys.com 
Counsel for Plaintiff 

Perry A. Napolitano, Esquire 
Justin J. Kontul, Esquire 
REED SMITH LLP 
225 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1200 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-2716 
jkontul@reedsmith.com 
pnapolitano@reedsmith.com 

Counsel for Protiviti Inc.
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James J. Kutz, Esquire 
Erin R. Kawa, Esquire 
POST & SCHELL, P.C. 
17 North 2nd Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
jkutz@postschell.com 
ekawa@postschell.com 

Shawn Naunton, Esquire (admitted pro hac 
vice) 
Devon Galloway, Esquire (admitted pro hac 
vice) 
ZUCKERMAN SPAEDER LLP 
485 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
snaunton@zuckerman.com 
dgalloway@zuckerman.com 

Alyssa M. Howard, Esquire (admitted pro hac 
vice) 
ZUCKERMAN SPAEDER LLP 
1800 M Street NW, Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
ahoward@zuckerman.com  

Counsel for Defendant Brian Wegner

/s/ Casey Alan Coyle 

Casey Alan Coyle, Esquire

Counsel for Defendant Paul Lorentz
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